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Mastercreation TFS

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: 16 July 2024 16:08
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Shadab Sukri; Shashank Mahadik
Subject: FW: FW: invoice approval - RFA - ABM - CIP Lounge Refurbishment
Attachments: ABM ARCHITECTS VENDOR FORM.pdf; ABM ARCHITECTS GST.pdf; ABM ARCHITECTS PANCARD.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly  unblock vendor on Safal for BLR lounge entity 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
. 
 
 
 

From: Gracy Leitao <gracy@abmarchitects.com>  
Sent: 25 January 2024 12:51 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Aahana Miller <aahana@abmarchitects.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: invoice approval - RFA - ABM - CIP Lounge Refurbishment 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Nimisha,  
 
As requested please find attached filled Vendor form along with documents required. 
 

 You don't often get email from gracy@abmarchitects.com. Learn why this is important  
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Regards,  

 
 
 
On Thu, Jan 25, 2024 at 11:12 AM Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 
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Dear Madam, 

  

Request you to please find the attached documents filled and signed  submitted  to us along with below list document. 

  

         Cancelled chq 

         Scan Pan card copy  

         GST Certificate  

         MSME Certificate (If Registered ) 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Nimisha Jadhav 

  

  

From: Gracy Leitao <gracy@abmarchitects.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 3:38 PM 
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

  

Pls. find attached digitally signed tax invoice. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

 

  

  

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 12:05 PM Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
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Kindly share Revised Tax invoice on priority  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Nimisha Jadhav 

  

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 6:49 PM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: invoice approval - RFA - ABM - CIP Lounge Refurbishment 

  

Hi, 

  

It’s not seems like Tax Invoice.. arrange the same from vendor.. 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 January 2024 14:34 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey 
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: invoice approval - RFA - ABM - CIP Lounge Refurbishment 

  

Dear Team, 
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Kindly process attached approved invoice . 

  

Sr 
No Location Project 

Vendor 
Name PO No. Date 

Invoice No. / 
Performa 
invoice no Date Invoice Value  

                  

1 

Mumbai first 
floor and 

business lounge  Mumbai ABM 
PO 

8687/MU0119008po000094 07-08-19 
RFA-AA-
001-23-24 

27-
Nov-

23                      1,180,000.00  

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Nimisha Jadhav 

  

From: Gracy Leitao <gracy@abmarchitects.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 1:24 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Aahana Miller <aahana@abmarchitects.com>; Ashok Solanki <ashok@abmarchitects.com> 
Subject: Fwd: RFA - CIP Lounge Refurbishment 

  

 You don't often get email from gracy@abmarchitects.com. Learn why this is important  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

 
 

Dear Shama, 

  

As per your request thru. Ashok, I am resending the RFA for CIP Lounge Refurbishment. 

  

  

Regards, 

Gracy Leitao 

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Gracy Leitao <gracy@abmarchitects.com> 
Date: Mon, Nov 27, 2023 at 3:13 PM 
Subject: RFA - CIP Lounge Refurbishment 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashok Solanki <ashok@abmarchitects.com>, Aahana Miller <aahana@abmarchitects.com> 

  

Dear Shama,  
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Pls. find attached herewith RFA for CIP Lounge Refurbishment balance 50% against submission of approved drawings and GFC BOQ. 

  

Kindly approve. 

  

On your approval we will submit the tax invoice. 

  

Regards, 
--  

 


